

From: Travis, Garland
Sent: Thu, 29 May 2025 11:46:14 +0000
To: Smith, Lem; Lamanna, Isabelle
Cc: Solak, Zeynep; Thompson, Jay; Moore, Tye; Lane, Laura
Subject: RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025
Attachments: 9th st.pdf

Lem,

We look forward to welcoming the Chevron delegation. To access the Department of Energy (DOE), please provide first and last name (U.S. Citizens via email) for all members that will be entering the DOE HQ. Please contact me or Ms. Tye Moore with any questions or concerns. Tye will be assisting with access to ensure a smooth entry to our HQ. Upon arrival the DOE Protocol team will greet curbside (see attached map) and escort through security and on to the 7th floor executive suite. Note: Please advise if you will have personal security. The driver and vehicle may remain at the arrival point for the duration of the meeting.

From: Smith, Lem <(b) (6)>
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 3:15 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6)>; Thompson, Jay <(b) (6)>; Moore, Tye <tye.moore@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>; Lane, Laura <(b) (6)>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Thanks again, Izzy.

I will be attending as well and look forward to seeing you and the Secretary.

All the best
 Lem

Regards,

Lem O. Smith IV
 Manager, Intl & Federal Affairs
 Chevron Corporation
 (b) (6) - mobile

Sent w/ [Outlook for iOS](#) - pls excuse typos

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:59 AM
To: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6)>; Smith, Lem

<(b) (6) >

Cc: Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6) >; Thompson, Jay

<(b) (6) >; Knutson, Karen <(b) (6) >; Moore, Toye

<toye.moore@hq.doe.gov>; Travis, Garland <garland.travis@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Thanks Michael, I have you guys locked in on the calendar!

Toye and Garland copied here will help with arrival instructions.

Have a great Memorial Day Weekend!

Izzy

From: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6) >

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 5:05 PM

To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Smith, Lem <(b) (6) >

Cc: Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6) >; Thompson, Jay <(b) (6) >;
Knutson, Karen <(b) (6) >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Hi Izzy –

Thursday, June 5 at 2:30pm works great for Mike's calendar. Please let me know of any arrival instructions. Mike will be joined by our Manager for Federal and International Government Affairs, Jay Thompson.

Thanks so much!

M

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 5:02 PM

To: Smith, Lem <(b) (6) >

Cc: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6) >; Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6) >

Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] RE: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Be aware this external email contains an attachment and/or link.

Ensure the email and contents are expected. If there are concerns, please submit suspicious messages to the Cyber Intelligence Center using the Report Phishing button.

Hey Lem!

I hope things are going great with you as well. We have come availability on the 5th at 2:30pm if that works for y'all?

Thanks, and please let me know.

Izzy



Izzy Lamanna

Director of Scheduling

U.S. Department of Energy

MOBILE (b) (6)

EMAIL Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov

From: Smith, Lem <(b) (6)>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6)>; Solak, Zeynep <(b) (6)>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Izzy,

Hope you're doing well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on June 3 – 5 and would like to meet with Secretary Wright.

Will the Secretary be around at that time and available to meet? A 30 minute window should be sufficient.

Mike would like to update him on our U.S. investment profile and how that's funding global operations in support of the President's energy dominance agenda.

All the best,
Lem

Lem O. Smith, IV

Manager, International & Federal Government Affairs

(b) (6)

mobile (b) (6)



From: Wery Garcia, Michael <(b) (6)>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:09 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <isabelle.lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; the.secretary@hq.doe.gov
Cc: Knutson, Karen <(b) (6)>; Thompson, Jay <(b) (6)>
Subject: Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO June 3-5 2025

Good Afternoon Izzy –

Hope you're doing well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on June 3 – 5 and would like to meet with Secretary Chris Wright.

I've attached the meeting request form, as well as a meeting request letter from our Vice President of Government Affairs, Karen Knutson on behalf of Mr. Wirth, and his bio.

Mr. Wirth's calendar is currently open the afternoons of June 3 and 4, as well as the whole day of June 5. Let me know if there are any windows of availability within those dates to explore.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks so much,
M

Michael Wery Garcia (*he/him*)
Executive Assistant to the Vice President of Government Affairs

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street NW
Suite 600
Washington DC 20005

(b) (6) mobile

(b) (6)



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

